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Jublic j,erbtu (ommi~~ion 


DATE: May 2, 2000 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

FROM: Division of Conununications (Isler) t>'~ 

RE: Docket No. 991585-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Conunission of 
Interexchange Teleconununications Certificate No. 5300 issued to Strategic 
Technologies, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4 .0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees 

By Order No. PSC-00-0520-AS-TI, issued March 9, 2000, the Commission accepted the 
company's settlement proposal to pay $100 or its certificate was to be canceled administratively. 
The Commission received the co~ $100 settlement on April 28, 2000 (proof attached). 
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Therefore, the docket should beA osed an<U,he co~any's certificate should NOT be cancEed. 

cc: Division of CommunicatiOns (Isler) 
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 
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2241
STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 


Manager's Imprest Account 

730 NW 10nh Avenue - 4th Floor 


Miami, Fl 33172 

DATEII PAY • ~., '.:! b~b~~ OF ~il)b.< dA J:/oz.!,(io( ll.LLt.c.l {l1fJJ.U(lJ ~ 

!; 
I. 

t2tvdJu..ccJn d. ooa*=' DOLLARS I . 

· SUNThUST 
SunTrust Bank, Miami, N.A. _ 
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